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Letter No.-Misc.-01/2018-..%.18.%.../GS Ranchi, Dated-.}.}?&:\.ﬁ.&..\:ﬁ;g**”

From,
Mukulesh Chandra Narain,
0.5.D. (Judicial) to Governor.

Through e-mail ‘

To,
Vice Chancellors / I /¢ Vice Chancellors,
1. Ranchi University
il.  Dr.Shyama Prasad Mukherjee University
iii.  Birsa Agriculture University
iv.  Jharkhand University of Technology
v.  Jharkhand State Open University
vi. Jharkhand Raksha Shakti University
vii. Kolhan University
vili.  Vinoba Bhave University
iX. Nilamber Pitamber University

X.  Binod Bihari Mahto Koyalanchal University
Xi.  Sido Kanhu Murmu University

xii. Jamshedpur Women's University

Sub: For needful on the request letter of RK Mission Ashram, Divyayan Krishi
Vigyan Kendra, Morabadi, Ranchi.

Ref: Letter no.-Comp./906/211/2024, dated-24.07.2024 of Secretary, RK
Mission Ashram, Ranchi.

Sir,
Enclosing herewith the copy of the letter referred above, I am directed to

inform you to do the needful in respect of request for participation in the
competition.

This is for information and compliance.
Encl.: As above,
Your's faithfully,

T
0.5.D. (Judici 1) to Governor

O Sadilisarcs



